

# HANA KOSVICOVA

✉ h.kosvicova@gmail.com

☎ +420 774 334 554

📍 Brno, Czechia

## KEY SKILLS

---

- Native in Czech
- Fluent in English
- Motivated
- Reliable
- Adaptable
- Detail-oriented
- Responsible
- Well-organized

## EDUCATION & TRAINING

---

### 2022

Certificate in  
Advanced English

Council of Europe  
Level: C1

### 2016 – 2019

Economics

Brno University  
of Technology

Bachelor's Degree

### 2012 – 2016

General Education

Grammar school  
Videnska Brno

## PERSONAL SUMMARY

---

I am a positive-minded person, enthusiastic about learning new things and always doing my best to succeed in anything I work on.

Originally, I am from the surroundings of Brno in Czechia, however, I lived in Australia for over 3 years since 2019 until 2023 and I recently moved back to Czechia to Brno.

I pursued a passion for linguistics through course and books, I use English and Czech on a daily basis and I intend to keep improving the language skills and get new experiences with online translating.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### LABORATORY TECHNICIAN

#### GRAINCORP

November 2019 – February 2023

Moree, Croppa Creek, Henty; New South Wales, Australia

### ADMINISTRATOR WORKER

#### CESKA PRUMYSLOVA ZDRAVOTNI POJISTOVNA (CZECH HEALTH INSURANCE COMPANY)

January 2019 – October 2019

Brno, Czechia

### JUNIOR ACCOUNTANT

#### MOORE STEPHENS

September 2017 – January 2019

Brno, Czechia